Commonwealth Edison
1400 Opus Place
Downers Grove, Hliinois 80516

May 5, 1992

Mr. Frank Niziolek, Head
Raactor Safety Section
Department of Nuclear Safety
1035 Outer Park Drive
Springtield, | 62704

Subject: Commonwealth Edison Release of LaSalle County Station
Nuclear Regulatory Commission Probabilistic Risk
Assessment (PRA) Data to IDNS

Reference: (a) F. Niziolek memo to P. Piet, dated January 30, 1992

(b) Teleconference between R. Barrett (NRC) ard
T. Schuster (CECo), dated April 29, 1992,

(¢) P.Piet memo to F. Niziolek, dated March 23, 1902

In the Reference (a) memo, the lllinois Department of Nuclear Safety (IDNS)
requested authorization from Commonwealth Edison (CECo) to obtain from Sandia
National Laboratory (SNL) the input data files for LaSalle's PRA study. This study is
being performed for the NRC by SNL.

As a result of the Reference (b) conversalions hold between CECo and the
NRC, Commonwealth Edison hereby authorizes release of the aforementioned
information to IDNS for their use. As indicated in Reference (¢), CECo does not
fully endorse the use of this data, since this intormation does not reflect the current
plant design and performance. In addition, we do not feel obligated to respond to
any results obtained as a result of the release of \his data.

if there are any questions or concerns regarding this matter. Please contact
this offica.

Sincerely,

eter L. Piet
Nuclear Licensing Administrator

cc: R. Barrett - Project Director, NRR
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